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MEMORANDUM FOR: Dennis M. Crutchfield, Chief mTRc 
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL cb I 

FROM: Walter A. Paulson, Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch #5, DL 

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON 
COMPANY (SAN ONOFRE UNIT NO. 1) 

Date & Time: Monday 
May 3, 1982 
9:00 AM 

Location: Room P-110 
Phillips Building 
Bethesda, Maryland 

Purpose: To discuss the licensee's (1) structural analysis of the 
turbine building and the fuel storage building; (2) 
response to our February 17, 1982 request for additional 
information regarding masonry walls; and (3) response to 
our letter dated April 2, 1982 regarding system response 
and structural concerns.  

Participants: SCE 

R. Krieger, J. Rainsberry, Consultants 

NRC 

W. Paulson, D. Crutchfield, W. Russell, R. Hermann, P. Y. Chen, 
E. McKenna, K. C. Leu, N. Chokshi, D. Jeng, G. Lainas and 
W. Hall (consultant) 

Original signed by 

Walter A. Paulson, Project Manager 
Operating Reactors Branch #5, 
Division of Licensing 
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